

## PTO Meeting Minutes

February 25, 2019

**Member's Present:** Marcia Fleck, Sandra Green, Tanya Warden, Michelle Bryan

Meeting called to order at 6:30

### **Old Business:**

The minutes from the January meeting were not available but will be reviewed at the April meeting.

**President's Report:** We will be taking nominations for committee and board positions for the 2019-2020 school year at the PTO meeting on April 1. Voting will take place on May 6.

### **Committee Reports:**

**Partners in Education:** Talk to Mr. Whiddon about getting a PIE banner to advertise those Platinum and Gold level sponsors in the hopes of obtaining more sponsor interest for next year.

**Cube:** Renee stated they are averaging about \$40 a week in profit.

**Book Fair:** Will be held 4/12 – 4/19. A volunteer sign up will likely go out after Spring Break.

**Hospitality:** No updates.

**Dances:** There was a good turnout at the last dance. There was approximately 100 less people than the previous dance which is to be expected. The next dance was scheduled for 4/5 but Tanya is unable to chair the event. She has had trouble getting volunteers. The last dance will likely be canceled.

**Box Tops:** Need update for the next collection

**Fundraising:** Trying to schedule a Walmart day sometime in April on a Saturday. Will need representatives from different organizations such as cheer, dance, chorus, robotics, etc.

**Membership:** PTO will have a table at the upcoming Ram Rally on 3/5. Tanya will take nominations for elections in April for next year's board and committee members. Will try to get the Cube to sell items.